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July 21, 2021

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch

Secretary, Federal Communications Commission
45 L Street NE

Washington, DC 20554

Re: Notice of Oral Ex Parte Presentation
IB Docket No. 20-417, IBFS File No. SAT-MSC-20201118-00139

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On July 19, 2021, representatives of Intelsat License LLC, as debtor-in-possession, (“Intelsat”),
met via teleconference with Federal Communications Commission International Bureau personnel.
The attendees are listed in Attachment A.

During the meeting, Intelsat discussed its November 18, 2020 request (the “ITSO Request”) for
the Commission to act to obligate Intelsat to continue to provide global connectivity and coverage
and non-discriminatory access to the Intelsat system upon termination of the International
Telecommunications Satellite Organization agreement (“ITSO Agreement”).!

Intelsat explained to the FCC that ITSO planned to convene an Assembly of Parties (“AP”) in June
2021 during which the Parties would consider a resolution to terminate the ITSO Agreement.?
However, Intelsat understands that due to the global COVID-19 pandemic, the June 2021 AP was
cancelled and has been rescheduled to occur no later than March 31, 2022.

Please contact the undersigned with any questions.
Respectfully submitted,
/s/_Michelle V. Bryan

General Counsel and
Chief Administrative Officer

! See Intelsat License LLC, as debtor-in-possession, Request for Commission Action to Update the

ITSO Conditions, 1B Docket No. 20-417, IBFS File No. SAT-MSC-20201118-00139 (filed Nov. 18, 2020)
(the “ITSO Request”). On July 15, 2021, Intelsat withdrew its letter dated April 30, 2021, which sought to
refine its request that the FCC update the conditions applicable to certain space station licenses held by
Intelsat. See Letter from Michelle V. Bryan, Intelsat to Marlene H. Dortch, Federal Communications
Commission, IB Docket No. 20-417, IBFS File No. SAT-MSC-20201118-00139 (filed July 15, 2021).

2 See ITSO Request, at 5.
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ATTACHMENT A

Intelsat Attendees

Michelle Bryan, General Counsel and Chief Administrative Officer
Peter Davidson, Vice President, Global Government Affairs and Policy
W. Ray Rutngamlug, Associate General Counsel

Jennifer Hindin, Wiley Rein LLP, outside counsel to Intelsat

Henry Gola, Wiley Rein LLP, outside counsel to Intelsat

FCC International Bureau Attendees
Jennifer Gilsenan

Karl Kensinger

Troy Tanner

Alan Thomas

Merissa Velez



